Dike, Darlene

From: Thuaire, Charles

Sent: 08 January 2015 19:30
To: Planning

Subject: FW: 2013/7242/P

Please register this on m3 as an objection to 2013/7242/P
Thanks

Charles Thuaire
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5867

Sent: 29 December 2014 19:

To: Thuaire, Charles
Subject: 2013/7242/P

To Mr Thuaire,

| am Fr Charles Owen. For twenty years, | was RC chaplain to Athlone House. | have been concerned that such a
splendid building should be under threat. | visited every month in the service of the elderly patients and enjoyed the
visit, | used to sit and enjoyed the building and the views over the heath. | used to to say to myself when there was
rumour of closure that | hoped that the building would be preserved for posterity. | gather that when developers took
the site over there was a clause in the contract that the building should be fully restored. | cannot understand why this
commitment was not fully implemented by developers or those who took over the commitment. Is there not respect
for history and our precious heritage.

| hope the appeal will be turned down

yours sincerely

Charles Owen
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